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FIRST RE-ESTABLISHMENT 

GCDB 600440 
 
Re-establishment Quarter section corner Sections 13 & 14, Township 35 South, Range 2 West. 

 

Found sand stone with X on top, from which the stump hole of a black oak tree N 5° W checks the 

official record.  County Surveyor A.T. Brown set the above mentioned sand stone corner in 1910 

from the original BT to NW which stump and scribe was in place. 

 

From the said sand stone with X for corner  

 An 8" twin white oak scribed CS-BT bears S.43°30' W. 62.0 feet. 

 Scribe a 36" white oak which bears N.25½°W 159.7 feet.    

 
August 21, 1930 
C. Z. Boyden 
L. Pettegrew 
Dave King 

 
 

NOTE  

New BT: Scribe a 20" white oak, which bears N. 59¼°E. 440.0 feet.  November 1, 1944 (C.Z.B.) 
 
 
 

SEE NEXT PAGE FOR SECOND RE-ESTABLISHMENT 
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SECOND RE-ESTABLISHMENT 

GCDB 600440 

 

Quarter corner common to Sections 13 and 14, Township 35 South, Range 2 West, W.M. 

 

Found sandstone with X on top and BTs as follows: 

 Found Twin White Oak, now 12 ins. diam., bears S43°30'W, 62.0 feet with healed faces, 

as per 1930 notes, placed tag.  
 Found charred Oak stump, bears N25°W, 160 feet, as per 1930 notes   
 Found White Oak now 24 ins. diam., bears N59°15' E.  Distance not checked 

(Record=440 feet.) with healed faces as per 1944 notes. 

 
New RPs:  

 Found ⅝ ins. iron pin, bears N89°59'55"W, 620.32 feet  (R.S. #5224)  
 A ⅝ ins. x 32 ins. re-bar set 18 ins. in the ground in a mound of stone, bears N30°05'E, 

90.0 feet.  
 A ⅝ ins. x 32 ins. re-bar set 24 ins. in the ground, bears N60°49'W, 75.0 feet. 

 
April 26, 1973                   
E. Graham  Approved by:   Edward McGinty 
B. Black  County Surveyor 
 

 
SEE NEXT PAGE FOR THIRD RE-ESTABLISHMENT 
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THIRD RE-ESTABLISHMENT 

GCDB 600440 
 
Quarter corner common to Section 13 and 14, Township 35 South, Range 2 West, W.M. 

 

Found sandstone with "X" on top protruding 1 ins. above ground, said stone being set by County 

Surveyor A.T. Brown in 1910 from original evidence.  Remove stone (21 ins. x 7 ins. x 6 ins.) and 

set a 1 ins. x 36 ins. galvanized iron pipe with 2½ ins. diam. brass cap marked:   
 

T35S R2W 
¼S 

14 | 13 
C.S. 
1989  

 
 Set in cement in top 1 ins. above ground. 
 
First re-establishment, pg. 5, dated 1930 & 1944, references found:  

 White Oak 32 ins. diam., with healed blazes brs. N59°13'E, distance not measured.   
Record: N59¼°E.  

 White Oak 18 ins. diam., the Northeast branch of a twin, with healed blazes brs.                  
S43°09'W, 62.0 feet.  Record: S43°30'W, hits center of main trunk. 

 
Second re-establishment, pg. 36, dated 1973, reference found:  

 ⅝ ins. rebar protruding 18 ins. above ground and bent brs. Record: N30°05'E, 90.0 feet to 

where it enters ground. 

 

Set a ⅝ in. x 24 ins. rebar with yellow plastic cap marked JACKSON CS, flush with ground 5.5 feet 

South of an anchor post to North, East and West bearing fence lies brs. S81°35'E, 12.43 feet. 
 
Corner lies S69°28'W, 12.8 feet of an anchor post (8 x 10 x 78) ins. of North, East and West 

bearing fence lines and 4.3 feet South of an East-West fence. 
 
August 30, 1989       Verlyn Thomas  
S. Beecher       County Surveyor 
T. Newcomb         P.-182 


